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NOVEMBER 10, 2014
9:00 A M.

The Lafayette County Commission met on the above date and hour for a
regular scheduled meeting. The meeting was held in the County Commissioner’s
Meeting Room in Mayo, Florida. The following members were present:
Commissioner Lance Lamb, Dist. 1; Commissioner Gail Garrard, Dist. 2
Commissioner Donnie Hamlin, Dist. 3; Commissioner T. Jack Byrd, Dist. 4;
Commissioner Earnest L. Jones, Dist. 5; and Leenette McMillan-F redriksson,
County Attorney.

APPROVE THE MINUTES

On a motion by Mrs. Garrard and a second by Mr. Byrd, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the minutes.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION WORK PLAN

Mr. Jordan Green, with the Florida Department of Transportation discussed
the Work Plan with the Board. No action was taken on this issue.

REQUEST TO TRANSFER SICK LEAVE

On a motion by Mr. Hamlin and a second by Mr. Byrd, the Board voted
unanimously to approve a request from Mr. Scott Sadler to transfer 40 hours of
sick leave from Dale Thacker to Wynona Thacker.

NEW HOPE BAPTIST CHURCH PROPERTY

On a motion by Mr. Byrd and a second by Mr. Hamlin, the Board voted
unanimously to approve having a title search and survey done on the old New
Hope Baptist Church property, and to have Lynch Construction do the demolition
work on the property.

HATCHBEND VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

The Board discussed a Notice of Violation that it received from the State of
Florida which stated that the Board would receive a penalty for violations at the
Hatchbend Volunteer Fire Department. The penalty would be $1,000 per violation
committed per day until the issue is resolved. On a motion by Mr. Hamlin and a
second by Mrs. Garrard, the Board voted the following way to cease operations
with the Hatchbend Volunteer Fire Department and request the Sheriff to not
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dispatch calls to them until they become certified, and to use Suwannee County
and Dixie County as back-up: Lamb — no; Garrard — yes; Hamlin — yes; Byrd — no;
and Jones — no. On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Byrd, the Board
voted the following way to postpone this issue until after Rep. Beshears meets
with the Department of Financial Services on November 19, 2014: Lamb — yes;
Garrard — no; Hamlin — no; Byrd — yes; and Jones — yes.

2014-15 FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH MERIDIAN HEALTHCARE

On a motion by Mr. Byrd and a second by Mr. Hamlin, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the 2014-15 funding agreement with Meridian
Healthcare, and to appoint Becky Sharpe to fill the vacant seat.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FUNDING AGREEMENT

On a motion by Mr. Hamlin and a second by Mr. Byrd, the Board voted
unanimously to approve a funding agreement with the Department of
Transportation transferring $50,000 from the CR 300 project to the Shady Oaks
project.

HEALTHIEST WEIGHT FLORIDA INITIATIVE RESOLUTION

On a motion by Mr. Byrd and a second by Mr. Jones, the Board voted
unanimously to adopt a resolution in favor of the Healthiest Weight Florida
Initiative.

LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

On a motion by Mr. Byrd and a second by Mr. Jones, the Board voted
unanimously to approve sending a letter of support for the Original Florida
Tourism Task Force.

LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR MADISON COUNTY
On a motion by Mr. Byrd and a second by Mr. Jones, the Board voted
unanimously to approve sending a letter of support to Madison County for their

multi-purpose building.

SE EDWARDS DRIVE

On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Hamlin, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the repairs and resolution agreement with regard to
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property on SE Edwards Drive. A ditch was dug on the subject property to divert
water from homeowners during the 2014 flood.

APPROVE THE BILLS

On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Hamlin, with the exception
of the Byrd’s Power Equipment bill, the Board voted unanimously to approve the
following bills:

General Fund - $423,773.27

Courthouse Renovation Reserve Fund - $285.510.67
Emergency 911 Fund - $809.73

Industrial Park Fund - $16.41

On a motion by Mr. Hamlin and a second by Mr. Jones, with Mr. Byrd
abstaining, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Byrd’s Power Equipment
bill in the amount of $105.60.

SHERIFF’S BUDGET
On a motion by Mr. Byrd and a second by Mrs. Garrard, the Board voted

unanimously to approve carrying forward the funds from the Sheriff’s 2013-2014
budget in to the Sheriff’s account that will be used for capital expenditures.

ADJOURN

On a motion by Mr. Jones and a second by Mr. Byrd, the Board voted
unanimously to adjourn to the grand opening of the Public Works Building.

%;urtis O. Hamlin, Chairman

Attest:

PG L

Ricky &4 dns, Clerk

Approved this 24™ day of November, 2014.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
5-YEAR TRANSPORTATION PLAN ($ IN THOUSANDS)
TENTATIVE FY 2016 - 2020 (11/01/2014 07:21:05)

LAFAYETTE COUNTY

Item No Project Description [ Work Description [ Length| 2018 2007 | 2018 2019 2020 |

Highways: State Highways

Item No Project Description Work Description Length 2016 2017 i 2018 2019 2020
| 2100753] SR 51 AT KETTLE CREEK BRIDGE #330013 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 218 10 CST _11csT| I = !
4135241 D2-LAFAYETTE COUNTY TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT|  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES/SYSTEM| 000 70PS 40PS 40PS 50PS|  50PS 1
4286961 SR 20 (US 27) FROM SW SAN PEDRO AVE TO SUWANNEE CIL RESURFACING | 17.s8] 8s02CST 81csT| il
| 4305501) SR 51 FROM BEGIN CURB & GUTT| _ RESURFACING 3.449| 17 CST 1BCST| _
| 4324461) SR 20 (US 27) @ SR 349 | TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPDATE [ s 1PE \ |
i Highways: Local Roads |
__Item No . Project Description i Woaork Descripti Len 2016 2017 2018 2019 | 2020
4345731|  CR 405 FROM US 27 TO US 27 WIDEN/RESURFACE EXIST LANES | 10.794] 3,150 CST B |
4364431 CR480 FROM SR349 TO CR500 | RESURFACING 2.000] [ 700 CST

Highways: Off State Hwy Sys/Off Fed Sys

item No Project Descripti Work Descrip Length 2016 2017 | 2018 2019 2020
4333591 VARIOUS SIDEWALKS IN MAYO - LAFAYETTE COUNTY SIDEWALK 000 211 ROW| D |
—d - 445 CST, _ ]
| 4345841] CR 425 FROM US 27 TO TROY SPRINGS RD RESURFACING 1.200 240 CST
| 4353281) SE MCCRAY RD FROM SE BUSHY HAMMOCK RD TO END OF ROAD ROAD RECONSTRUCTION - 2 LANE 2.900 1,088 CST —
4353351] CR 480 FROM CR 349 TO CR500 SE LEOPARD RD RESURFACING 2.890 326 CST § N
4364561) SE MCCRAY RD FROM CR360 TO END OF ROAD ROAD RECONSTRUCTION-2LANE | 2500 1,160 CST [
Freight, Logistic And Passenger Operation: Transit
Item No : Project Description Work Description Len 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
| 4272581| LAFAYETTE COUNTY FED SECT 5311 RURAL TRANSIT FUNDING  OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE .000 46 OPS 490PS|  510PS|  540PS|  570PS
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11/6/14

Dear Commissioners,

I’m writing on behalf of Wynona Thacker, county landfill operator, she was taken from the landfill on
Monday 11/3/14 by ambulance to Shands in Live Oak. After spending a night in the hospital she is back
home and resting. Mrs. Thacker can’t return to work until 11/17/14. Mrs. Thacker has used all of her
sick leave with this illness so far. She is requesting that she could transfer 40 hours of her husband’s
sick leave into her account to help her through this time of illness and doctors visits. | have already
talked with Dale Thacker, Mrs. Thacker’s husband, and he said this was perfectly fine with him. Mr.
Thacker has ample sick leave as he has been employed with the County Solid Waste department since
5/15/2007. Thank you for your consideration on this matter.

Thank You

e gL,

Scott Sadler




LAFAYETTE COUNTY

Board of County Commissioners

P.O. BOX 88 - MAYO, FL 32066

(386) 294-1600
Lance Lanb - Dist. 1 F‘AX (386) 294-4231 ]
Gail F. Garrard —Dist. 2 Tweed Jack Byrd - Dist. 4
Daonnie Hamlin — Dist. 3 Earnest Jones — Dist. 5
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November 10, 2014

Ms. Nancy Wideman, Chair
Original Florida Tourism Task Force
2009 NW 67" Place

Gainesville, FL 32653

RE:  Original Florida Task Force 2014 Application for Rural Regional Development Grant
Dear Ms. Wideman:

This letter is in support of the Original Florida Tourism Task Force’s application for a Rural
Regional Development Grant from the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. We
believe this grant is vital to the continued growth and development of rural tourism as a means of
sustainable economic development in the North Florida region, as well as in Lafayette County.

Since its founding in 1993, the Original Florida Tourism Task Force has been the regional voice
which educated both citizens and travelers about the natural, historic, and cultural attractions of
the north central Florida region through branding and marketing activities.

The result of the marketing activities in the Natural North Florida region is evidenced by the
electronic and print media articles featuring our pristine coastline, state parks, unique springs,
greenways and trails, historic sites, local restaurants and lodging, outfitters and tour guides,
festivals and special events. The Visit Natural North Florida and Fish Natural North Florida
websites provide our county with an expanded online presence, resulting in additional travel to
our area.

Fishing, paddling, cycling, springs hopping, geo-caching and the African American Heritage
Trail are just a few of the themes developed by the Task Force over the last several years which
positively impact our visitor’s experiences and directly benefit our local economies.
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We value the sustained commitment to rural economic development that the Florida Department
of Economic Opportunity provides via the Rural Development Grant program and their support
of the Original Florida Tourism Task Force as we seek in partnership to increase visitation,
generate tourism related revenue, grow our small businesses and promote Natural North Florida
as a tourism destination.

/ 2
Sincerely, %_

Lance Lamb
Chairman

Lafayette County Board of County Commissioners
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RESOLUTION NO. 2014-11-1-1

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has offered Lafayette County
financial project ID: 432801-1-58-01, supplemental agreement #3, adding construction funds in
the amount of $50,000, and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette County deem it to be in
the best interest of Lafayette County and the citizens of Lafayette County to enter into an
agreement for the widening and resurfacing of NE Shady Oaks Road from CR 400 to CR 354 in
Lafayette County, and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has provided a “State of Florida
Department of Transportation, Small County Outreach Program Agreement”, and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the Board to enter into and
execute such agreement.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, that the Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette
County, Florida is authorized to execute said agreement.

PASSED in regular session this 10™ day of November, 2014,

Board of County Commissioners
Lafayette County, Florida

By: /{/Mﬁ

Lance Lamb, Chairman

Attest:

Ric ng, Clerk
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RESOLUTION NO. 2014-11-1-2

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has offered Lafayette County
financial project ID: 430689-1-58-01, supplemental agreement #4, decreasing construction funds
in the amount of $50,000, and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette County deem it to be in
the best interest of Lafayette County and the citizens of Lafayette County to enter into an
agreement transferring $50,000 from the CR 300 project to the NE Shady Oaks Road project, ID
NO. 432801-1-58-01, and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has provided a “State of Florida
Department of Transportation, Small County Outreach Program Agreement”, and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the Board to enter into and
execute such agreement.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS., that the Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette
County, Florida is authorized to execute said agreement.

PASSED in regular session this 10™ day of November, 2014.

Board of County Commissioners
Lafayette County, Florida

By: %/: /ﬂ

Lance Lamb, Chairman

Attest:

AL

Ricky nﬁlerk
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
LAFAYETTE COUNTY

FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND
SUBSTABNCE USE SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day of ,20 _, by and between
the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette County, hereinafter referred to as the

"Commission" and Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc., an independent contractor, hereinafter
referred to as "MBH."

For and in consideration of the mutual undertaking and agreements hereinafter set forth,
the Commission and MBH agree as follows:

1. The Commission Agrees:

A. To provide funds to MBH consistent with the requirements of Florida
Statute (§394.76) for the provision of general mental health and substance use services, including
Lafayette Act services to the citizens of Lafayette County in the amount of $12,000.00. This sum
is for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014 and ending September 30, 2015, and the
Commission's allocation to operate the program and facilities for services for citizens of Lafayette
County.

B. To release such funds in the amount of $3,000.00 per quarter, upon receipt
of an invoice due on the first day of each quarter.

2 MBH Agrees:

A. To provide mental health and substance use services, including Lafayette
Act services to the citizens of Lafayette County.

B. To provide services to any person and ensure that no service will be denied
and/or delayed to any person because of race, creed, color, national ori gin, sex, age or ability to
pay.

84 To ensure that all information regarding clients be safeguarded in

accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 205.50, and 42 C.F.R..

D. To comply with the provisions contained in the Civil Rights Certificate.

E. To provide, monitor, evaluate, and audit all programs funded under the
terms of this agreement according to Federal and C&F guidelines, rules, regulations, instructions,
and the approved C&F Plan.

B Any funds expended in violation of this agreement or in violation of

appropriate Federal and State requirements, or any funds claimed by MBH which are determined
by the Commission to be in violation of appropriate departmental or federal guidelines shall be

{29514834:1)
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refunded in full to the Commission or if this agreement is still in force, shall be withheld by the
Commission from any subsequent compensation request.

G. To retain all fiscal and client books, records, or other documents relative to
this agreement for seven (7) years after final payments or until audit or resolution of audit findings
by county auditors.

H. To provide an opportunity for recipients of services to present their views
about the service program and also establish a system through which clients may present
reasonable grievances about the delivery of services under this Agreement. Such system shall
include a provision for fail hearing.

L To negotiate sub-agreements and be responsible for the execution of sub-
agreements pursuant to this agreement. Such sub-agreements may be reviewed by the Commission
and if they are found not to be in compliance with the provisions of this agreement, they shall be
subject to revision by MBH, or funds may be withheld by the Commission.

3 MBH and the Commission Mutually Agree:

A. This Agreement shall begin on October 1, 2014 at 12:01 a.m. and end on
September 30, 2015 at midnight.

B. This Agreement, or any part of this Agreement, may be terminated with or
without cause, by either party, at any time, upon no less than thirty (30) days' notice in writing to
the other party. Said notice shall be delivered by certified mail, telegram or in person.

24 Any alterations, variation, modification and/or waivers of provisions of this
agreement shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed by all parties
to the Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement.

D. This Agreement contains all terms and conditions agreed upon by the

parties. No other agreements, oral or otherwise regarding the subject matter of this Agreement
shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto.

Attest d - Chairman

‘ L & - Lafayette County Board of Commissioners
Bruttznu_ g 2 (@U/‘”’)

Attest 0) Margarita Labarta, Ph.D.

President

Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc.
{29514834:1} 2
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November 17, 2014

Rick Lyons

Clerk of Court

Lafayette County Board of County Commissioners
PO Box 88

Mayo, FL 32066

Dear Mr. Lyons:

Upon reviewing our contracts we noticed a typographical error on the first page
of the contract between Meridian and the Commission. The error was repeated
in section 1.A. where the third line should have read Baker Act Services and was
repeated on Section 2.a. at the end, which should also have read Baker Act
Services.

We have amended page 1 of the contract for you to attach to the signature page.

We apologize for the error and thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

Margarita Labarta, PhD
President/CEO

Main Office: 4300 SW 13th Street, Gainesville, FL 32608
352.374.5600 = 800.330.5615 = TTY Area 800.955.8771 « TTY Local 800.955.8770
www.mbhci.org
Hope » Recovery « Wellness
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
LAFAYETTE COUNTY

FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND
SUBSTABNCE USE SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day of ,20__, by and between
the Board of County Commissioners of Lafayette County, hereinafter referred to as the

"Commission" and Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc., an independent contractor, hereinafter
referred to as "MBH."

For and in consideration of the mutual undertaking and agreements hereinafter set forth,
the Commission and MBH agree as follows:

1. The Commission Agrees:

A. To provide funds to MBH consistent with the requirements of Florida
Statute (§394.76) for the provision of general mental health and substance use services, including
Baker Act services to the citizens of Lafayette County in the amount of $12,000.00. This sum is
for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014 and ending September 30, 2015, and the
Commission's allocation to operate the program and facilities for services for citizens of Lafayette
County.

B. To release such funds in the amount of $3,000.00 per quarter, upon receipt
of an invoice due on the first day of each quarter.

2 MBH Agrees:

A. To provide mental health and substance use services, including Baker Act
services to the citizens of Lafayette County.

B. To provide services to any person and ensure that no service will be denied
and/or delayed to any person because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age or ability to

pay.

C. To ensure that all information regarding clients be safeguarded in
accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 205.50, and 42 C.F.R..

D. To comply with the provisions contained in the Civil Rights Certificate.

E. To provide, monitor, evaluate, and audit all programs funded under the
terms of this agreement according to Federal and C&F guidelines, rules, regulations, instructions,
and the approved C&F Plan.

F. Any funds expended in violation of this agreement or in violation of
appropriate Federal and State requirements, or any funds claimed by MBH which are determined
by the Commission to be in violation of appropriate departmental or federal guidelines shall be

129514834:1}




NOTICE OF VIOLATION

TO: LAFAYETTE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Hatchbend Volunteer Fire Department
PLEASE NOTE: this Notice of Violation is not final agency action within the meaning of Chapter 120,
Florida Statutes (F.S.). This Notice of Violation is provided as an opportunity to give your department
time to abate or correct all violations set forth herein. If all violations have not been abated or corrected
within the allotted time, a Notice of Assessment of Penalties will be issued or other administrative action
taken which shall constitute final agency action and which will contain a statement of your rights under
Chapter 120, F.S., the Administrative Procedure Act.
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A Notice of Inspection of Hatchbend Volunteer Fire Department was scheduled for OCTOBER 21,
2014. The scheduled inspection was not completed because the Hatchbend Volunteer Fire Department
refused to allow entry to the Fire Marshal inspector. Therefore the following violations were noted:

Failed to have formal written safety program in place per Rule 69A-62.021, F.A.C.

Failed to have formal Safety Committees organized per Rule 69A-62.042, F.A.C., and Section
633.502, F.S.

L]
[]
] Failed to have formal policy addressing 2-in/2-out requirement per Rule 69A-62.003, F.A.C.
L] Failed to have Accountability policy in place.

] In violation of Section 633.508 (6) (b), F.S. (live fire training requirements)

B Inviolation of Section 633.518(3), F.S.

X In violation of Rule 69A-62.031, F.A.C.

<] Other: Section 633.526, FS

You have 30 days from the receipt of this Notice of Violation to abate these violations. Abatement
includes remediation and/or correction. If you have not abated all violations within the 30 day period,
the State Fire Marshal will have no alternative but to issue a Notice of Assessment of Penalties assessing

appropriate daily fines until all violations are abated, or to take such other action as may be permitted
by law.

Once you have notified this bureau that you have abated or corrected all vioiations, the State Fire
Marshal will schedule a re-inspection. Upon confirmation that all violations have been abated, an
abatement notice will be placed in the State Fire Marshal’s file.

You are encouraged, but not required, to contact this office and establish a schedule for abatement as

soon as possible, - oy
Questions, please contact: Melissa E. Dembicer, Esq. g
Department of Financial Services, Legal Division i
200 E. Gaines Street -
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 i
(850) 413-5829 o
Melissa.Dembicer@myfloridacfo.com ;;

DFS-K4-1566 1
Rev. 7/04
Rule 69A-62.034, F.A.C. ,?
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5 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal — Bureau of Fire Standards & Training

SAFETY INSPECTION VIOLATION REPORT
Date: October 21, 2014

Department: Lafayette Board of County Commissioners/Hatchbend Volunteer Fire Department

Auditor:  Michael Tucker Supervisor:  Barry Baker

VIOLATIONS CITED:

L. Refusal of Entry for Noticed Inspection of Hatchbend Volunteer Fire Department
2

CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) (Include date implemented or to be implemented)

1. Date:
2 Date:
3 Date:

(Additional pages will be attached, if necessary).

Acknowledged

Auditor, Division of State Fire Marshal Date
epartment Autho®Zéd Representative Date y

Questions, please contact: Melissa E. Dembicer, Esq.
Department of Financial Services, Legal Division
200 E. Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
(850) 413-5829
Melissa.Dembicer@myfloridacfo.com

DFS-K4-1566 2
Rev. 7/04
Rule 69A-62.034, F. A.C.
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RESOLUTION NO. 294 ~//—/—3F

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE HEALTHIEST WEIGHT FLORIDA INITIATIVE

WHEREAS, Lafayette County supports policies that focus on healthy weight, health and
wellness, and healthier lifestyles in all communities; and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Health has launched a healthy weight campaign known
as “Healthiest Weight Florida”, a public-private collaboration to help Florida’s children and
adults make informed, consistent choices about healthy eating and active living; this program has
been embraced by individuals and businesses in many cities, counties, and communities; and

WHEREAS, the State Surgeon General has launched the 2015 Healthy Weight Community
Champion Recognition Program that will recognize local governments and active municipalities
(cities, towns and villages) and 67 counties that implement policies to help people become more
physically active and improve nutrition; Best practice policies implemented by communities will
be recognized on January 5, 2015; and

WHEREAS, more than 73% of adults in Lafayette County are estimated to be overweight or
obese and more than 43% of middle and high school students are overweight or obese; and

WHEREAS, more than 70% of Lafayette County adults do not consume at least 5 servings of
fruits and vegetables daily and less than 70% of adults in Lafayette County are engaged in
vigorous physical activity; and

WHEREAS, poor nutritional choices and lack of physical activity are linked to overweight and
obesity which increase the risk of diabetes, cancer, heart disease, liver disease, hypertension and
other health conditions; and

WHEREAS, several residents have just completed the 12-week “Biggest Loser Lafayette”
campaign, a weight loss competition launched by DOH-Latayette and supported by the Lafayette
Health Improvement Partnership (LHIP); and

WHEREAS, county officials believe there are important, long-term community benefits to be
gained by encouraging healthy lifestyles, including a decrease in overweight and obesity in
Florida’s adults and children and the associated negative health related impacts; and
WHEREAS, counties and community partners can work together to ensure that there are safe

places for residents to be active, such as in parks, ball fields, pools, gyms, and recreation centers;
and

\Q
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WHEREAS, access to healthy foods has a direct impact on the overall health of our community
and planning for fresh food, open space, sidewalks, and parks should be a priority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
LAFAYETTE COUNTY, FLORIDA desire to participate in the Healthy Weight Community
Champion Recognition 2015 Program and challenge all local governments, businesses, students,
parents and all residents to participate in the Healthy Weight Florida campaign to foster healthy
weight and improve overall health, improve job and school performance and decrease work and
school absenteeism.

PASSED this 10" day of November, 2014.

-

La‘l’lce Lamb, Chairman
Lafayette County Board of County Commissioners

Attest:

s

Ricky g}f{)ns

Clerk of Court
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LAFAYETTE COUNTY SOLID WASTE/LANDFILL
OCTOBER 2014

REPORT
COMMERCIALACCOUNTS |~ el [
] B | . Regular + |Latefees=  Total

INVOICES

| 952500 | 000 = 952500 |

INVOICES | 1,689.90 | 0.00 1,689.90

CREDITS 27540 | 000 = 27540

TOTAL INVOICES | 11,214.90  0.00 | 11,21490
TOTAL CREDITS ~ 9,600.40  0.00 19,600.40

CREDITS | 932500 | 000 932500 |
LANDFILL TICKETS I D | 0
B | B - Regular + | Latefees=  Total
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LAFAYETTE COUNY BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT FOR
OCTOBER 2014

PERMIT | IMPACT FEE NEW MOBILE | CAMPER MISC SRCHG TOTAL
CONSTRUCTION

2M14-148 75.00 4.00 79.00
2M14-149 100.00 4.00 104.00
2M14-150 232.50 6.98 239.48
2M14-151 195.25 5.85 201.10
2M14-152 86.79 4.00 90.79
2M14-153 89.85 4.00 93.85
2M14-154 300.00 75.00 4.00 379.00
2M14-155 75.00 4.00 79.00
2M14-156 150.00 4.50 154.50
2M14-157 100.00 4.00 104.00
2M14-158 100.00 4.00 104.00
2M14-159 100.00 4.00 104.00
2M14-160 0.00
2M14-161 1312.49 29.63 1342.12
2M14-162 75.00 4.00 79.00
2M14-163 75.00 4.00 79.00
2M14-164 338.36 338.36
2M14-165

TOTALS 0.00 1883.35 300.00 0.00 1,296.89 90.96 3,571.20

MISC. = ROOF, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, AG POLES, HOODS, STORAGE, REMODEL
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LAFAYETTE COUNTY INDUSTRAIL PARK RENT

OCTOBER 2014
BUSINESS SEPT EXTRA PMT | SEPT RENT | OCT EXTRA PMT | OCT RENT | NOV EXTRA PMT | NOV RENT| BALANCE ON ACT

A+ Trailers & Fabrications $763.33 $763.33 $763.33 $0.00

Agri Metal Supply $891.66 $891.66 $891.66 $0.00
Animal Health International §545.92 $545.92 $545.92 $0.00

Bell Woodworks* S677.67 $1,356.50
Pearson's Ready Mix** $557.09 $557.29 $557.29
Perry Precast $972.00 $972.00 $972.00 $0.00
Wallace Scrap Metal $1,396.73 $1,396.73 $1,396.73 $0.00
Marine Diving Equipment™*** $7,585.00

* Bell Woodworks has not paid for the Month of OCT & NOV 2014

**Pearson's Ready Mix has not paid for the month of NOV 2014

***Marine Diving Equipment Acct is Closed. No payment has been made since 9/19/12

ALL RENT SHALL BE DUE IN ADVANCE ON THE 1ST DAY OF EACH MONTH PER LEASE TERMS

10/31/2014
Casey Ditter




Check History Report
Sorted By Check Number
Activity From: 11/10/2014 to 11/10/2014
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Lafayette County (GNF)

Bank Code: A General Fund

Check Check Vendor

Number Date Number Name Check Amount  Check Type
052850 11/10/2014  A+T A+ Trailers & Fabrication, Inc 203.90 Auto
052851 11/10/2014 AASW Aucilla Area Solid Waste Admin 10,937.22 Auto
052852 11/10/2014 AFLAC AFLAC 1,199.76 Auto
052853 11/10/2014 BPE Byrd's Power Equipment 105.60 Auto
052854 11/10/2014 BR Blue Rok, Inc. 3,238.37 Auto
052855 11/10/2014 BTM Bound Tree Medical, LLC. 331.52 Auto
052856 11/10/2014 CPE Certified Plumbing & Electric 119.10 Auto
052857 11/10/2014 CSL Cotton State Life 99.90 Auto
052858 11/10/2014 CTY Cindy Tysall 41.72 Auto
052858 11/10/2014 DA Darabi & Associates 53,102.72 Auto
052860 11/10/2014 DBM Dr. Bogdan Maliszewski 700.00 Auto
052861 11/10/2014 DISH Dish Network 95.05 Auto
052862 11/10/2014 FUCF Florida Unemployment Comp Fund 4.56 Auto
052863 11/10/2014 GLC Greatamerica Financial Service 58.50 Auto
052864 11/10/2014 HAS Harmon's Awards & Screenprinti 106.00 Auto
052865 11/10/2014 HASI Hamlin Auto Supply, Inc 403.79 Auto
052866 11/10/2014 JFS Jiffy Food Stores 703.17 Auto
052867 11/10/2014 JJG J & JGas 2250 Auto
052868 11/10/2014 JPB Nature Coast Services, LLC 600.00 Auto
052869 11/10/2014 KWB Ketchum, Wood & Burgert 1,863.50 Auto
052870 11/10/2014 LCHD Lafayette County Health Dept. 5,000.00 Auto
052871 11/10/2014 MAP Mayo Auto Parts 1,264.54 Auto
052872 11/10/2014 MF Mayo Fertilizer 210.00 Auto
052873 11/10/2014 MH Mayo Hardware 5,108.68 Auto
052874 11/10/2014 MOS McCrimon's Office Supply 93.11 Auto
052875 11/10/2014 MT Mayo Thriftway 73.37 Auto
052876 11/10/2014 MTG Matheson Tri-Gas Inc. 503.09 Auto
052877 11/10/2014 MTRI Med-Tech Resource Inc. 393.96 Auto
052878 11/10/2014 NCFRPC N. Cen. FL Regional Planning C 1,927.75 Auto
052879 11/10/2014 NFP North Flarida Printing 486.00 Auto
052880 11/10/2014 NFPM North Florida Pharmacy of Mayo 318.69 Auto
052881 11/10/2014 NTAS Neece Tire & Auto Service Inc 5,970.32 Auto
052882 11/10/2014 PE PRIDE Enterprises 557.30 Auto
052883 11/10/2014 QC Quill Corporation 179.79 Auto
052884 11/10/2014 QM Quadmed, Inc. 872.60 Auto
052885 11/10/2014 QMC Quick Med Claims 2,069.90 Auto
052886 11/10/2014 SGMG South Georgia Media Group 186.33 Auto
052887 11/10/2014 SGMG South Georgia Media Group 214,50 Auto
052888 11/10/2014 SON Sonitrol 176.54 Auto
052889 11/10/2014 SVE Suwannee Valley Electric 25.65 Auto
052890 11/10/2014 TANF The Arc North Florida, Inc 3,000.00 Auto
052891 11/10/2014 TOM Town of Mayo 838.15 Auto
052892 11/10/2014 TS Tim Sanders 7,103.83 Auto
052893 11/10/2014 TSWC The Sherwin-Williams Co. 166.04 Auto
052894 11/10/2014 W Windstream 593.49 Auto
052895 11/10/2014 WRW W R Williams Distributors 16,520.16 Auto
052896 11/10/2014 AIG AlG/American General 454.66 Auto
052897 11/10/2014 BCBS Blue Cross Blue Shield of FL 49,976.91 Auto
052898 11/10/2014 BPS Best Plumbing Specialties 25.50 Auto
052899 11/10/2014 DA Darabi & Associates 13,589.70 Auto
052900 11/10/2014 LCCC Lafayette County Clerk of Cour 13,704.83 Auto
052801 11/10/2014 LCPA Lafayette County Property App. 21,799.41 Auto
052902 11/10/2014 LCSC Lafayette County Sheriff 61,500.00 Auto
0525903 11/10/2014 LCSE Lafayette County Sup of Electi 17,135.83 Auto

Run Date: 11/5/2014 4:11:55PM Page: 1
A/P Date: 11/4/2014
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Activity From: 11/10/2014 to 11/10/2014

Lafayette County (GNF)
Bank Code: A General Fund
Check Check Vendor
Number Date Number Name Check Amount Check Type
052804 11/10/2014 LCSE9 Lafayette County Sheriff 20,000.00 Auto
052905 11/10/2014 LCSLE Lafayette County Sheriff 68,500.00 Auto
052906 11/10/2014 LCTC Lafayette County Tax Collector 22,575.50 Auto
052907 11/10/2014 LN Liberty National Life Insuranc 420.44 Auto
052908 11/10/2014 MP Mayo Postmaster 112.00 Auto
052909 11/10/2014 MP Mayo Postmaster 245.00 Auto
052910 11/10/2014 PD Public Defender Occupancy Acco 370.07 Auto
052911 11/10/2014 PDIT Public Defender I.T. 123.00 Auto
052912 11/10/2014 SA Jeff Siegmeister 1,734.18 Auto
052913 11/10/2014 SAIT Jeff Siegmeister 665.19 Auto
052914 11/10/2014 SICD Standard Insurance Company 2,113.92 Auto
052915 11/10/2014 SICL Standard Insurance Company 209.30 Auto
052916 11/10/2014 SICV Standard Insurance Company 771.76 Auto
052917 11/10/2014 SSC Security Safe Company, Inc. 51.00 Auto

Bank A Total: 423,878.87
Report Total: 423,878.87
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, LAFAYETTE COUNTY,FL

LIST OF WARRANTS DRAWN ON THE EMERGENCY 911 FUND.

FROM THE FIRST FEDERAL BANK, ON NOVEMBER 10, 2014.

PURPOSE OF EXPENDITURE | ACCOUNT NUMBER | WARRANT NO.| AMOUNT
STATE OF FLORIDA COMMUNICATIONS 526-410 $ 568.26
WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS 526-410 $ 241.47
TOTAL $ 809.73

TO WHOM ISSUED
\
|
|
|
\
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, LAFAYETTE COUNTY,FL

LIST OF WARRANTS DRAWN ON THE INDUSTRIAL PARK FUND.

FROM THE LAFAYETTE COUNTY STATE BANK, ON NOVEMBER 10, 2014.

TO WHOM ISSUED PURPOSE OF EXPENDITURE | ACCOUNT NUMBER | WARRANT NO.| AMOUNT
MAYO HARDWARE OPERATING SUPPLIES 552-520 $ 16.41
$ 16.41

TOTAL
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, LAFAYETTE COUNTY,FL

LIST OF WARRANTS DRAWN ON THE COURTHOUSE RENOVATION RESERVE FUND.

FROM THE FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK, ON NOVEMBER 10, 2014.

TO WHOM ISSUED PURPOSE OF EXPENDITURE | ACCOUNT NUMBER | WARRANT NO.| AMOUNT
HARLIE LYNCH CONST PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 519-630 $ 274,856.14
TOM BARROW COMP PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 519-630 $ 93.00
QUILL CORPORATION PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 519-630 $ 1,280.17
MAYO AUTO PARTS PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 519-630 B 1,788.00
HAMLINS AUTO SUPPLY PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 519-630 $ 7,493.36
TOTAL $ 28551067




